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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 4:02 PM
To: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200032-TX

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Margarita Yglesias De Ayala Delivered: 3/12/2020 4:02 PM Read: 3/12/2020 4:03 PM

Margarita, per your request below, the company’s name has been changed to Simwood Inc. in CMS and MCD. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Hong 
 
 

From: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala <MYGLESIA@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 2:20 PM 
To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200032-TX 
 
Hi Hong, 
 
Per document No. 01042-2020  in docket 20200032-TX, please change the company’s name from Simwood, Inc. to Simwood 
Inc. (without the comma) in CMS and MCD. 
 
Thank you! 
 
 

 

 

 

Margarita Yglesias de Ayala 
 
 

Public Utility Analyst 
 

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard  
 Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6594 

 
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a broad public records law.  Most written communications  
to or from state employees are public records obtainable by the public upon request.  
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
 




